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Sathish Kumar R

From: Sathish Kumar R
Sent: 12 September 2020 13:01
To: 'eccompliance-tn@gov.in'
Cc: 'monitoring-ec@nic.in'; 'suresh.cpcb@nic.in'; 'cpcbsuresh@gmail.com'; 'Member 

Secretary, TNPCB (tnpcbmembersecretary@gmail.com)'; 'DEE Gummidipoondi 
(deegummidipoondi@gmail.com)'; 'tndoe@nic.in'; Jai Khurana; Shalin Shah; 
Shabdendu Pathak; Vijayasankar K

Subject: CRZ Clearance for Development of Rail Corridor at Kattupalli Port (File No: 11- 
22/2019-IA-III Dated: 02/12/2019) - Half Yearly Compliance Report for the period of 
October 2019 to March 2020 – Reg

Attachments: MIDPL Rail Project HY Complaince Report Oct'19 to Mar'20.pdf

Importance: High

 
MIDPL/Rail /EC-HYC/2020/31                                                                Date: 11.09.2020 
 
To 
 
Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (C), 
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change,  
Regional Office (South Eastern Zone), 
Ist and IInd Floor, Handloom Export Promotion Council,  
34, Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam, 
Chennai – 600 034. Email : eccompliance-tn@gov.in 
 

 

Sub   :  Half yearly Compliance Report (HYCR) of CRZ Clearance for Development of Rail Corridor at 
Kattupalli Port, Kattupalli, Tiruvallur District of Tamil Nadu by M/s Marine Infrastructure 
Developer Pvt. Limited for the period of October 2019 to March 2020 – Reg. 

Ref   : CRZ Clearance for Development of Rail Corridor at Kattupalli Port. MOEF&CC    File No: 11-
22/2019-IA-III Dated: 02/12/2019. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

This is with reference to the CRZ Clearance for Development of Rail Corridor at Kattupalli Port, 
Kattupalli, Tiruvallur District of Tamil Nadu by Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited 
(MIDPL) vide File No: 11-22/2019-IA-III dated 02.12.2019. 

 

The Part- B of the General conditions of the CRZ clearance, Point No. (ii), states that, ‘A six-monthly 
monitoring report shall need to be submitted by the project proponent to the concerned regional 
Office of this Ministry regarding the implementation of the stipulated conditions’. Since the orders 
for CRZ clearance was granted on 02.12.2019 and MIDPL have not initiated any work at the site and 
therefore the compliance for the half yearly period ending 31.03.2020 is not substantial.  

 

It is requested that the first Half Yearly Compliance Report (HYCR) will be submitted for the period 
of April 2020 to September 2020. In the meantime, MIDPL have complied with the conditions that 
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are applicable prior to commencement of operations as detailed in the attached letter (Ref. 
MIDPL/Rail /EC-HYC/2020/31 dated 11.09.2020) 

 

This is for your kind information and records. 

 

Thanking you, 

 
For, M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer Ltd 

Authorized Signatory. 

 

Encl: As above 
 

Copy to:  

1. The Director (Monitoring –IA-III Division), Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, 
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Jor Bagh Road, New Delhi – 110003 (Email : monitoring-ec@nic.in ) 

2. Zonal Office, Central Pollution Control Board, A-Block, Nisarga Bhavan, 1st and 2nd Floors, 7th D 
Cross, Thimmaiah Road, Shivanagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka 5600879 (Email : suresh.cpcb@nic.in) 

3. The Member Secretary, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, 76, Mount Salai, Guindy, Chennai -
600 032 (Email : tnpcbmembersecretary@gmail.com)  

4. The District Environmental Engineer, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, EPIB Building, A.O 
Block, Gummipoondi Industrial Complex, Gummipoondi – 601201. (Email : 
deegummidipoondi@gmail.com) 

5. Member Secretary TNCZMA & Director – Dept of Environment, No.1, Jeenis Road, Panagal 
Building, Ground Floor, Saidapet, Chennai -600 015. (Email : tndoe@nic.in) 

 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Sathish Kumar R 
Head - Environment  
Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited | Adani Ennore Container Terminal Private Limited  |  
Adani Vizag Coal Terminal Private Limited  | Adani Mormugao Port Terminal Private Limited  | 
 
Mob +91 91760 00959 | Direct: +91 44 2796 8177 | Extn. 69177 | 
 

 
 
 









Enclosures: 

Annexure 
Number 

Details of Annexure 

1.  
Covering letter along with Index of document submitted to RO, 
MoEF & CC dated 21.01.2020 

2.  
CRZ clearance for MIDPL Rail Project - Newspaper 
Advertisement in two local newspapers (Tamil and English) 
dated 09.12.2019. 

3.  
Copy of Paper Advertisement (Tamil and English) submitted to 
RO, MoEF & CC dated 12.12.2019 

4.  

Copy of CRZ clearance submitted to Block Development Officer, 
Minjur Panchayat, Special Officers of Kattupalli, Kattur, 
Neidhavayal, Voyalur,  Thiruvellavoyal & Thangal Perungkulam 
panchayats and Local NGOs (Mr. Nityanand  Jayaraman and Ms.  
Pooja Kumar) dated 12.12.2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annexure-1: Covering letter along with Index of document 

submitted to RO, MoEF & CC dated 21.01.2020 



Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd 
(Kattupalli Port) 
Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, 
Tirivalluvar District 600 120,  
Tamil Nadu, India 

Tel +91 44 2824 3062 
 
CIN: U74999TN2016PTC103769 

Registered Office: Ramcon Fortuna Towers, 4th floor No 1/2, Kodambakkam High RoadNungambakkam, Chennai 600034 

        
   KATTUPALLI PORT 
    CHENNAI’s NEW GATEWAY 
  

 

 

Ref : MIDPL/CRZ/2020/01          Date:21.01.2020 

 

To, 

The Deputy Director General of Forests (C), 
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change,  
Regional Office (South Eastern Zone), 
Ist and IInd Floor, Handloom Export Promotion Council,  
34, Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam, 
Chennai – 600 034. 

 
 

Sub: Coastal Regulation Zone Clearance order to M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer 

Private Limited for “Development of Rail Corridor at Kattupalli Port Facility at 

Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu.” – Submission of 

copies of complete set of documents submitted to MoEF & CC - Reg. 

 

Ref:  General Condition No. vi in Part B of CRZ Clearance for “Development of Rail Corridor 

at Kattupalli Port Facility at Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, Tiruvallur District, 

Tamil Nadu, received from Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, 

Government of India, F.No. 11-22/2019-IA-III dated 2nd December 2019 received on 

7th December 2019. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

As per Part B – General Condition (vi) of the said CRZ Clearance Order, we are herewith 

submitting the copies of complete set of documents submitted to MoEF & CC for your 

kind information and records. 

 

Thanking You, 

 

for Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited 

 

 

 

Jai Khurana 

Director 

 

Encl.: As above 

30021087
Stamp



 

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt. Ltd. 
 

DEVELOPMENT OF RAIL CORRIDOR AT KATTUPALLI PORT 
INDEX OF DOCUMENT SUBMISSION 

 

Annexure Description  

1 CRZ Clearance for MIDPL Rail Project dated 02.12.2019 

received on 07.12.2019 

2 CRZ Clearance - Newspaper Advertisement dated 

09.12.2019 

3 Acknowledgement of Letter submission to MoEF & CC 

dated 24.09.2019. 

4A Acknowledgement of Letter submission to MoEF & CC 

dated 19.09.2019- Reply to Mr. Nityanand Jayaram 

Representation-MIDPL Rail Project 

4B Acknowledgement of Letter submission to MoEF & CC 

dated 19.09.2019- Reply to Ms. Pooja Kumar 

Representation-MIDPL Rail Project 

5 CER Details submitted to EAC  

6 CRZ Clearance Application Files with Annexures 

7 CRZ Clearance Application - Annexures A & B 

      8 EIA Report 

9 PFR Report 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annexure-2: CRZ clearance for MIDPL Rail Project - 

Newspaper Advertisement in two local newspapers 

(Tamil and English) dated 09.12.2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED, 

KATTUPALLI PORT, TIRUVALLUR DISTRICT, CHENNAI 600 120 

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT – CRZ CLEARANCE FOR 

DEVELOPMENT OF RAIL CORRIDOR AT KATTUPALLAI PORT 

                      

                                   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annexure-3: Copy of Paper Advertisement (Tamil and 

English) submitted to RO, MoEF & CC dated 

12.12.2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



KATTUPALLI PORT  

CHENNAI’s NEW GATEWAY  
  

Ref : MIDPL/CRZ/2019/12                                                                           Date:12.12.2019  

  
To,  
The Deputy Director General of Forests (C),  

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Regional Office (South Eastern Zone),  
Ist and IInd Floor, Handloom Export Promotion Council, 34, 
Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai – 600 
034.  

  
Sub: Coastal Regulation Zone Clearance order to M/s. Marine Infrastructure Developer  

               Private Limited for “Development of Rail Corridor at Kattupalli Port Facility at  

               Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu.” – Submission of  

               Paper Advertisement copies - Reg.    

  
Ref: Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Government of India, F.No. 11- 
       22/2019-IA-III dated 2nd December 2019 received on 7th December 2019.  
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  

  
 M/s Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Limited has been accorded CRZ Clearance for  

“Development of Rail corridor at Kattupalli Port at Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, Tiruvallur District 
- 600 120, Tamil Nadu” by Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change vide reference cited 
above.  

As per Part B – General Condition (x) of the said CRZ Clearance Order, we have given advertisement 
in the two Local newspapers (Tamil and English) widely circulated in the region, informing that the 
project has been accorded CRZ Clearance and copies of clearance letters are available with the 
Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board (TNPCB) and may also be seen on the website of the Ministry 
of Environment, Forests and Climate Change at http://www.envfor.nic.in.  

  

Copies of the newspaper advertisement and CRZ Clearance letter is submitted herewith in 
 line to the requirement for your kind information and records.  

  
Thanking You,  

  
for Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited  

   

Jai Khurana  
Director                                                                    

  
Encl.: As above  

  
 
 
 
 

 
  

Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Ltd                                                                            Tel +91 44 2824 3062  
(Kattupalli Port)    
Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk,                                                                                            CIN: U74999TN2016PTC103769  
Tirivalluvar District 600 120,  
Tamil Nadu, India  

  
  

Registered Office: Ramcon Fortuna Towers, 4th floor No 1/2, Kodambakkam High RoadNungambakkam, Chennai 600034  

http://www.envfor.nic.in/
http://www.envfor.nic.in/


  
  
  
  
TO: THE DY DIRECT,OF FORESTS  -   ET266000797IN  -item 
delivery confirmed  
  
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

  

  

  
  

MARINE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPER PRIVATE LIMITED,  

KATTUPALLI PORT, TIRUVALLUR DISTRICT, CHENNAI 600 120  
  

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT – CRZ CLEARANCE FOR  

DEVELOPMENT OF RAIL CORRIDOR AT KATTUPALLI PORT  
                                             

                                          

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Annexure-4: Copy of CRZ clearance submitted to Block 

Development Officer, Minjur Panchayat, Special Officers 

of Kattupalli, Kattur, Neidhavayal, Voyalur,  

Thiruvellavoyal & Thangal Perungkulam panchayats and 

Local NGOs (Mr. Nityanand  Jayaraman and          Ms.  Pooja 

Kumar) dated 12.12.2019 



  

         KATTUPALLI PORT   

                                                                                         CHENNAI’s NEW GATEWAY   

Ref : MIDPL/CRZ/2019/13B                                                                                                                    Date:12.12.2019   

   

To,   

   

Mr. Nityanand Jayaraman,   

Save Ennore Creek Campaign,   

92, 3rd Cross Street,    

Thiruvalluvar Nagar,    

Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090.    

   

Sub: CRZ Clearance for “Development of Rail Corridor at Kattupalli Port at Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, Tiruvallur 
District, Tamil Nadu.” – Reg.   

   

Ref:  Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Government of India, F.No. 1122/2019-IA-III dated 2nd 
December 2019 received on 7th December 2019.   

      

Dear Sir,   

   

M/s Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Limited has been accorded CRZ Clearance for   

“Development of Railway corridor at Kattupalli Port at Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, Tiruvallur District - 600 120, 
Tamil Nadu” by Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change (MoEF&CC) vide reference cited above.   

   

Copy of the CRZ clearance letter is attached herewith for your information.   

   

Thanking You,   

   

for Marine Infrastructure Developer Private Limited   

     

Authorized Signatory   

   

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

    
    
    



TO: NITYANAND JAY  -  ET266000770IN  -item delivery confirmed  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



  
  
  
  

  
  

  

   



   

         KATTUPALLI PORT   

           CHENNAI’s NEW GATEWAY    

    

Ref : MIDPL/CRZ/2019/13A                                            Date:12.12.2019 

   

To,   

   

Ms. Pooja Kumar,   

92, 3rd Cross Street,    

Thiruvalluvar Nagar,    

Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090.    

   

   

Sub: CRZ Clearance for “Development of Rail Corridor at Kattupalli Port at Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, 
Tiruvallur District, Tamil Nadu.” – Reg.   

   

Ref:  Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Government of India, F.No. 1122/2019-IA-III dated 2nd 
December 2019 received on 7th December 2019.   

      

Dear Madam,   

   

M/s Marine Infrastructure Developer Pvt Limited has been accorded CRZ Clearance for   

“Development of Railway corridor at Kattupalli Port at Kattupalli Village, Ponneri Taluk, Tiruvallur District 
- 600 120, Tamil Nadu” by Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change (MoEF&CC) vide reference 
cited above.   

   

Copy of the CRZ Clearance letter is attached herewith for your information.   

   

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

    
    

    



TO: POOJA KUMAR  -   ET266000783IN  -item delivery confirmed  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



  
















